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Sub : Permission for school internship in KVs by the students of Amity Institute of
Education, Noida for the year 2022-23.
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Fw: Permission for School Internship in Kendrya Vidyalay in Noida and Delhi

1 message

Neetu Mishra <nmishra@amity.edu> Thu, Jul 21, 2022 at 2:53 PM
To: "dcrodelhi@gmail.com" <dcrodelhi@gmail.com>
Cc: "Dr. Alka Muddgal" <amuddgal@amity.edu>

Good Afternoon Sir
This is with reference to trail mail and telephonic discussion yesterday.

As discussed earlier kindly find enclosed list of schools along with student details for requisite
processing.

Looking forward to your kind cooperation as the session for the B Ed will be beginning from this
Friday , July 22, 2022.

sincere regards

From: Neetu Mishra

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 11:34 AM

To: Dr. Alka Muddgal <amuddgal@amity.edu>

Subject: Permission for School Internship in Kendrya Vidyalay in Noida and Delhi

To: Deputy Commissioner, Kendriya Vidyalay Sangathan, Regional Office ,Delhi
From: Prof (Dr)Alka Muddgal, Head, Amity Institute of Education , AUUP, NOIDA

Respected Sir/Madam

We humbly seek appointment from competent authority to discuss the permission for School
Internship ( B Ed and M Ed programmes) of student teachers of Amity Institute of Education ,
AUUP, NOIDA for academic session ( 2022-23) in Kendriya Vidyalaya located in Delhi and NCR.

We eagerly look forward to your support in student teachers' internship in KVS schools in Delhi
and NCR. It will be a mutually beneficial endevor , as the human resource in form of student-
teachers can support schools' academic activities in many ways , and the student teachers will get
a wonderful chance to appreciate the school culture and learning environment of this Prestigeous
chain of schools.

Looking forward to your prompt and positive response.

Sincere Regards,

o Student-Teacher Information (Responses) (5).xIsx
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